
Ames Public Library Board of Trustees 
Agenda – December 17, 2020  

*DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMICTHIS WILL BE AN ELECTRONIC MEETING.

If you wish to provide input on any item you may call 515-239-5630, email 
libraryboard@amespubliclibrary.org, or you may be a video participant by going to 
www.zoom.com, click “Join a Meeting”, and enter this meeting ID and Passcode: 

Zoom Meeting ID: 865 4433 7998 
Passcode: 8675309 

Please announce yourself at the start of the meeting to be reflected in the minutes. If you join 
during the meeting, please use the chat feature to announce your presence in order to avoid 
disrupting the meeting. Anyone wishing to comment during the Public Forum can do so by 
raising your hand in the chat feature; you will then be called on to speak following our Public 
Participation Policy. Please use the “mute” feature to minimize background noise when not 
speaking.  Thank you for your cooperation during these unprecedented times. 

Call to Order 7:00 p.m. 

Consent Agenda (Action Item)  
(All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time the Board votes.) 
1) Resolution approving donations
2) Motion approving minutes of the regular meeting November 19, 2020
3) Motion approving payment of claims 11/1/20 – 11/30/20

Public Forum 
Members of the public who wish to address the Board will be given the opportunity at this time. 
(Please type your full name and address in the chat feature to sign in) 

Activity Reports 
4) Assistant City Manager - Schildroth
5) Administration – Schofer
6) APLFF – Butler/Myers

Board Education 
7) United for Libraries – Short Takes for Trustees

Policy Review 
8) Petition Policy (Action)
9) Expressions of Concern Policy (Discussion)

Unfinished Business 
10) Service Offerings (Discussion)

New Business 
11) Upcoming Board vacancies & recruitment (Discussion)

Trustee Comments 

Adjournment 

Next regular meeting: Thursday, January 21, 2021 
Ames Public Library: We Connect You to the World of Ideas 

Website: www.amespubliclibrary.org    |    E-mail: libraryboard@amespubliclibrary.org 

Please note that this Agenda may be changed up to 24 hours before the meeting time as 
provided by Section 21.4(2), Code of Iowa. 

mailto:libraryboard@amespubliclibrary.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86544337998?pwd=RDQweUNSNCtWdlVRWGJPRlZUa21RQT09%20Co
http://www.amespubliclibrary.org/
mailto:libraryboard@amespubliclibrary.org


Donations  
 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AMES PUBLIC LIBRARY  
December 17, 2020 
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees, Ames Public Library, accepts the following 
donations: 
 
1) From Worldly Goods fundraiser for Project Smyles ..................................... $74.30 

2) In honor of Herb Harmison from Duane Aske .............................................. $50.00 

3) In memory of Winnie Lee Carlson from: 

 Deborah and Stephen Adams ................................................................ $25.00 

 Deean Clancy ......................................................................................... $85.00 

 Debra Hintze........................................................................................... $35.00 

 Trudy Hodson ......................................................................................... $50.00 

 Teresa Beer Larson ................................................................................ $25.00 

 Mary Maack ............................................................................................ $50.00 

 Joan Peterson and Joe Burris ................................................................ $50.00 

 Len Thiede.............................................................................................. $20.00 

 Various cash memorials via Dawn Marsh ............................................... $30.00 

4) In memory of Robert Kern from Herb Harmison ........................................ $150.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 
 
___________________________________ 

Roger Kluesner, President       Sandra Marcu, Secretary 

 
Packet page 2



Ames Public Library Board of Trustees 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting 

November 19, 2020 
 

The Ames Public Library (APL) Board of Trustees met in regular session on Thursday, 
November 19, 2020, via Zoom, with Barchman, Butler, Glatz, Kluesner, Looft, Marshall, 
Myers, Raman, and Thorbs-Weber in attendance. Assistant City Manager Schildroth, 
Director Schofer, and Adult Service Manager Klein-Hewett were also in attendance.  
 
Call to Order: President Kluesner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Consent Agenda:  

 
Moved by Glatz, seconded by Thorbs-Weber, to approve the consent agenda 
items as follows: 

 
1. Resolution approving donation: 

A. From Joan Andersen .......................................................................... $40.00 
B. From the Story County Master Gardeners ....................... 3 gardening books 
C. In memory of Winnie Lee Carlson from: 

 Karen Ball and family ...................................................................... $50.00 

 Martha Geist ................................................................................... $25.00 
D. In memory of Dale Edwards from: 

 Barbara and Donald Sorlie for books ............................................ $100.00 
E. In memory of Phyllis Harris from: 

 Elizabeth McClellan ........................................................................ $25.00 

 Karen and David Stimac ................................................................. $25.00 
F. In memory of K. Robert “Bob” Kern from: 

 J. Kelly Tobin ................................................................................ $100.00 
G. In memory of Thelma Mohr from: 

 Martha Geist ................................................................................... $25.00 

 Phyllis Smith ................................................................................... $40.00 
H. In memory of Dean Newlon from Kathy Newlon and family for mysteries 

and Western-themed books for the library collection ........................ $600.00 
2. Motion approving minutes of the regular meeting October 15, 2020 
3. Motion approving payment of claims 10/1/20 – 10/31/20 

 
Vote on Motion: 8-0 (Kluesner abstaining). Approved unanimously. Resolution 
No. 2020-L028 adopted. 
 

Public Forum: None 
 
Activity Reports:  
 
Administrative Staff Report: Schofer gave a report to the Board.  
 

Packet page 3



  We did submit our State report by October 31. They are sorting out new ways of 
counting live videos and recordings and things like that, so it was a little different 
this year but we got all our numbers in. 

 Next up we will be working on our annual report, taking all our numbers and 
putting them into more of an info-graphic format. We have started this, but we will 
be doing it in a little more earnest moving forward. 

 We were an election site throughout October. We saw1986 voters on the four 
satellite Saturdays plus a couple hundred more that dropped off absentee ballots. 
The last Saturday we say 581 voters. Sometimes the line wrapped around the 
alley way. We worked with public works and got signs placed that said “Caution, 
line of voters ahead” warning of the pedestrian traffic. We saw 421 voters on 
Election Day proper. Things went smoothly for Story County Auditors and the 
Library. 

 A City Manger from Norwalk came for a tour of our facility with some of their 
library staff. They are going to be remodeling their facility. It was interesting for 
Schofer to visit with another City Manager, and nice to show off our facility. 

 Schofer spoke with Mel in the Morning on November 6 about the strategic plan at 
a higher level. Schofer highlighted databases, and Easy Proxy. 

 The Library has added Bookflix which is an animated eBook for pre-k to 3rd grade 
which pairs fiction with non-fiction books. It reads to you and allows you to read 
with it. 

 The Story County Library Association presented to the Story County Board of 
Supervisors on November 10. Schofer was appreciative of the extra time to talk 
with the Board and acknowledged Murken in particular for listening.  

 We have been working on recruitments. We have a Customer Account Services 
Library Assistant starting this month. We have a Youth Service Clerk starting 
November 26. We have three Customer Account Services clerks starting early 
December. We have an Adult Services Librarian posted now. Next up will be the 
Principle Clerk position posted, and then we will post an Adult Library Assistant 
position. Of the incoming hires, we do have some Spanish skills coming in. The 
Librarian position is posted on the ALA Spectrum Scholars website, which is a 
diversity effort. 

 We had our budget meeting on Wednesday. We were charged with finding 
savings in this year’s budget. We were asked to cut money in conferences and 
food. We had significant savings due to the State providing delivery services for 
Interlibrary Loan materials which have reduced postage fees. We will be able to 
offset some of our fine revenue with savings in credit card processing fees and 
collections processing. Overall we are just shaving down some margins, with no 
real negative impact at this time. We may be asked to do more as time goes on.  

 The Ames Public Library Friends Foundation received a $6000 grant from the 
Story County Community Foundation for hotspots. Schofer went down with 
Johnson to receive the check.  

 Schofer presented at Rotary this past Monday. The link to the presentation was 
sent to Board members to review if they wish to do so. 

 Kluesner asked how long Anderson had been at the library. She has been there 
15 years. Her last day will be January 4, 2021. 

 

Packet page 4



APLFF Report: Butler gave a report to the Board.  
 

 Zuercher, who is the head of the Story County Community Foundation, gave an 
overview of the foundation. 

 Johnson talked about the approximately 12,000 mailings that are being sent out 
along with 362 segmented letters.  

 Literary Grounds may have a virtual bookstore in the future.  

 They are looking at having a retreat in January for fundraising. There are several 
new members, so this would be a good opportunity to discuss fresh ideas. 

 The finance committee is comfortable with where they are at this time. They will 
meet again in January. 

 There was a nomination of a person that will be invited to join the APLFF.  

 An ad-hoc technical committee may be formed to discuss information sharing, 
document sharing, and fundraising. This group would explore sharing the story of 
donations received and the timing of such stories.  

 
Assistant City Manager Schildroth: Schildroth gave a brief report to the Board. 
 

 The City has had an uptick in the number of employee’s getting tested for 
COVID, in response, the City has made changes to the mask policy. Everyone is 
required to wear masks unless they are in their own office or outdoors in a 
socially distanced environment. This means that anytime staff are in common 
areas, going to vehicles, in person meetings (even if socially distanced), 
speaking to public, etc. you are required to wear a mask.  

 The City Council will be addressing the city wide mask mandate next Tuesday 
since it sunsets December 31. They will decide if they will renew or change the 
mandate. They will get advice from the partners including McFarland Clinic, Iowa 
State University, Story County Board of Health, and Mary Greeley Medical 
Center. 

 The City is going through the budget PROBES and Capital Improvement Plans 
with all the departments. 

 The Human Relations Commission is accepting nominations through December 
6 for the annual humanitarian award. This award goes to a person that is making 
a difference for inclusion and diversity. More information is available on the 
website.   

 
Budget and Finance Committee: Myers gave a brief report to the Board. 
 

 Myers briefly recapped the budget reports for the Board. Spending is where we 
expect it to be. We are seeing savings in conferences due to lack of traveling 
due to COVID; programming costs are also down. Duckett is very efficient with 
the management of the facility which has resulted in significant savings on 
electricity. Myers pointed out that the spending graphs line up from one year to 
the next. 

 Glatz added that there isn’t an actual yearend report. He would like to see the 
final year end numbers with what part of the budget was remaining. Although 
Myers confirms this report was not received last year either, and Johannes 

Packet page 5



forwards the monthly reports received from the City to the Budget and Finance 
Committee as soon as she receives them, Glatz recalls receiving such a report 
at some point in time previously. Kluesner requested Schofer to research the 
possibility of getting such a report again in the future. 

 Kluesner asked how often the Budget and Finance committee was meeting. The 
committee meets quarterly. The October meeting was postponed until 
November because we had not received the reports from the City prior to our 
scheduled meeting time. The next meeting will be in January. 
 

Board Education: 
 
Schofer introduced Klein-Hewett, the new Adult Service Manager. Klein-Hewett 
presented last year at the joint Iowa/Nebraska Library Association. This year she 
presented at the Iowa Library Association on Big Impact, Low Cost: Easy 
Enhancements to Increase Collection use.  
 
Klein-Hewett has an undergrad in visual communications. She went through a brief 
version of her presentation with the Board. She discussed the importance of making 
things easy to find in order for patrons to use the collection. She discussed things such 
as identifying problem areas, collections in illogical places, collections/displays being 
messy, and customer/staff complaints. She gave examples about making the area 
usable, pretty, and simple. Making changes required getting buy in from staff, having a 
plan, and starting small. Other problem areas she noted included signage. They moved 
genealogy by other reference items to make them easier to find. They updated the 
signage, made sure it was correct, used way finding, and used large arrows, made it 
easier for staff and patrons alike.  
 
Kluesner asked if there was a formal process. Klein-Hewett said no, it started with the 
signs, and graduated to moving the magazines and just dominos from there.  
 
Glatz thanked Klein-Hewett for the signage. He had been one that had resorted to 
looking at the books. 
 
Barchman asked if they were utilizing the time without the public for the major moves? 
Klein-Hewett said yes a lot of the shifting has taken place during the closure as well as 
the creation of the world language collection. 
 
Marshall said thank you for thinking about it and doing it. It never occurred to her to 
even think about it. 
 
Kluesner stated that Klein-Hewett’s formal training in the visuals really comes through 
as she presented that. He said that she did the library proud at ILA and thanked her.  
  
Policy Review: 
 
Petition Policy: Schofer introduced the policy. This is the initial review of the policy it will 
be brought back next month as an action item. At this time we may recommend adding 

Packet page 6



relative policies at the bottom of this policy including the Meeting Room policy, Displays 
and Exhibits policy, and possible the Social Media policy.  
 
Glatz asked if there is a set area outside that sets premises. There is during elections. 
We could define a set premises in this policy. 
 
Unfinished Business:  
 
Service Offerings: Schofer reviewed the current situation with the Board. We were 
closed in March. We moved to a curbside model, and progressed to the lobby phase 
adding in computer use, browsing, grab & go bags, and quick picks. We have been 
seeing an average of 44 people per hour. COVID numbers continue to rise. Most of the 
Iowa Urban Public Libraries are shifting back to curbside models. Schools are shifting 
back to online learning, there is community spread, we are starting to have staff 
quarantine issues, Schofer is considering shifting to an on demand curbside model.  
 
Glatz asked if logistically if there is sufficient parking available. Schofer stated that the 
spaces will need to be renewed but we would be able to do so if needed. 
 
Kluesner asked if there are implications with computer access. Schofer stated that yes, 
that computer access would be affected but the library does have hotspots on hand and 
did boost the internet. 
 
Marshall asked if curbside pickup would be available for those without smart phones. 
Schofer stated that yes, patrons can call or walk up. 
 
Thorbs-Weber asked if after the library received push back from the City Council 
member last month, how do you think the City Council will perceive this? Schofer said 
we may get a little push back. She thinks that overwhelmingly most people will be 
appreciative. For the most part, we will just be bringing items out to people instead of 
them coming in to grab them. The main thing affected is the computer use.  
 
Barchman asked if staff are anxious or scared about getting infected. Schofer doesn’t 
think anyone is unreasonably afraid. She thinks staff is aware. The perspective of 600 
people walking through your space gets lost on some people. We may be being 
cautious, but we are following the best practices of other libraries.  
 
Glatz stated that it is safer for patrons too.  
 
Raman stated that he feels Schofer is doing exactly the right thing. There’s a quarter of 
a million of people gone because we can’t wrap our heads around this doesn’t go away 
that fast. We may not have 100% of what you did have but you get 80% and protect 
your people.  
 
Butler agrees with Raman. There is no question that this is the direction we should go. 
 
Looft stated that in her division of student affairs that were told that no more than one 
staff person per unit in person with marketing that says our buildings are closed, our 

Packet page 7



services are open. She added as a patron she would prefer to just pick her items up 
outdoors. 
 
Barchman fully supports this. She knows Schofer didn’t plan on stepping back, but 
thinks we need to do so before Thanksgiving. 
 
Marshall also fully supports this and stated that she hasn’t been inside Target since 
March because they use the same kind of pick up system. 
 
Myers supports curbside and appreciates Schofer thinking of her staff and patrons. She 
can’t thank Schofer enough. 
 
Kluesner stated that Schofer has the full Board’s support. 
 
Schildroth stated that the parking actually expired October 1. There is still time to get a 
Council Action Form on the agenda. Schofer will get that taken care of in the morning. 
 
Schofer stated that she hoped the City doesn’t feel the library is out of sync with the 
City. 
 
Schildroth said kudos to you and your staff for keeping protocol and procedures in 
place. The library hasn’t had workplace spread. Nobody wants to change the model but 
appreciates the phrasing that the library is shifting services. Parks and Rec adjustments 
are based on the Governor’s proclamations. He is keeping most things in place offering 
in person with a Zoom option. 
 
Glatz mentioned that the food waste eliminations buckets at Resource Recovery were 
moved outside so you don’t have to do indoors to empty your buckets.  
 
Kluesner appreciates all the Board members weighing in on this and all the staffs 
efforts. 
  
New Business:  
 
FY21 Budget Amendments and FY22 Budget Request: 
Adjustments to the current year’s budget and initial requests for next year’s budget were 
to be submitted to the City by November 12. Schofer and Johannes met with the City 
Finance Director, Budget Officer, and Assistant City manager on November 18 to 
review the initial entries and make adjustments per their recommendations. Revenue 
has decreased due in part to the reduction of fines during COVID, and copy/print 
revenue decreasing with the building closure. The Board’s decision to go fine free will 
reduce this revenue source in future budget years. Collection services and credit card 
processing frees will be reduced and offset some of this loss. We will see some 
significant savings from the State implementing a delivery service for interlibrary loan 
materials reducing our postage costs. We will also have salary savings from positions 
that did not get filled immediately. Our request for next year remains fairly flat outside of 
internal services and salary expenses.  
 

Packet page 8



Moved by Glatz, seconded by Marshall, to approve the adjustments to the 
operating budget for fiscal year 2020/21 and requests for fiscal year 2021/22 as 
presented. 

 
Glatz stated that the Budget and Finance Committee did review this at their meeting. 
This does include all funding sources. The commodities line may stand out but it does 
include the furniture for the Youth Services area which is being paid for by the APLFF 
fund. 

 
Vote on Motion: 8-0 (Kluesner abstaining). Approved unanimously. Resolution 
No. 2020-L029 adopted. 

 
 
Agreement with the Ames Public Library Friends Foundation:  
Schofer introduced the agreement. No changes were made to the agreement. The 
agreement outlines the relationship between the Ames Public Library and the Ames 
Public Library Friends Foundation. 

 
Moved by Glatz, seconded by Myers, to approve the agreement between the 
Ames Public Library Board of Trustees and Ames Public Library Friends 
Foundation as presented. 

 
Kluesner was part of this agreement years ago along with the MOU to make sure that 
there was separation between the two entities.  
 
Raman asked for next review that the wording in paragraph 6 stating “This agreement 
shall stay in force in perpetuity or upon the dissolution of either entity” be reviewed. 
 
Glatz added that in the same paragraph “shall be reviewed by both parties” should also 
be reviewed as both Boards are re-approving the agreement every three years. 
  

Vote on Motion: 8-0 (Kluesner abstaining). Approved unanimously. Resolution 
No. 2020-L030 adopted. 

 
 
Trustee Comments:  
 

 Barchman – Thank you for having foresight and care about the staff. We can 
see the care and passion in the presentation. 

 Thorbs-Weber – You are all doing some amazing work. Thank you Klein-
Hewett for coming and sharing the information that you shared at the 
conference, allowing us to get a glance of what you deal with day to day in 
trying to make it a better facility for us all.  

 Butler – I agree with what Barchman & Thorbs-Weber have shared and I 
appreciate having Schildroth at our meetings so that when we are talking about 
some of these things we know exactly how that is going to work out with the 
City. I think that is a big plus for us.  

Packet page 9



 Looft – I echo everything that was said, thank you. 

 Glatz – I want to thank Schildroth for her faithful attendance, Schofer for the 
Word document to layout the thinking, for Johannes work on budget, and Klein-
Hewett signage. 

 Marshall – I’m hearing lots of thankfulness for the work the library does which is 
appropriate for the season – I hope everyone has a great Thanksgiving. 

 Myers – I echo much of what everyone else has said. I’m so thankful for 
everything that everyone is doing at the library and for Sheila having the 
foresight to try to keep the patrons and staff as safe as possible, so thank you. 

 Raman – great meeting, thank you everybody. 

 Kluesner – I’ll ditto the thanks, and if the Board members get a chance, please 
watch the presentation Schofer did for the Rotary. He looks forward to meeting 
in person. 

 
Adjournment:  
 

Moved by Glatz, seconded by Myers, to adjourn at 8:56 pm. 
Vote on Motion: 8-0 (Kluesner abstained). Motion approved unanimously. 

 
 
The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, December 17, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., via 
Zoom. 
 
 
 
__________________________________    ______________________________ 
Melissa Johannes, Library Secretary  Sandra Marcu, Board Secretary 
 

Packet page 10



Library Claims

November 1 - November 30, 2020

Administration 

PAYROLL SUMMARY PERMANENT SALARIES/WAGES 44,091.80$                

PAYROLL SUMMARY TEMPORARY SALARIES/WAGES 113.00$                      

PAYROLL SUMMARY LONGEVITY 532.50$                      

PAYROLL SUMMARY DENTAL INSURANCE 442.72$                      

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS DISABILITY 222.67$                      

PAYROLL SUMMARY LIFE INSURANCE 74.25$                        

PAYROLL SUMMARY HEALTH INSURANCE 7,879.90$                   

PAYROLL SUMMARY MEDICARE FICA 635.69$                      

PAYROLL SUMMARY FICA 2,717.97$                   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS 4,223.21$                   

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKERS COMPENSATION 139.12$                      

OCT 2020 PRINTING CHRGS PRINT SHOP SERVICES 10.00$                        

OCT 2020 EQUIPMENT CHRGS FLEET MAINTENANCE 254.87$                      

OCT 2020 EQUIPMENT CHRGS FLEET REPLACEMENT 2,219.00$                   

BANK OF AMERICA POSTAGE/FREIGHT 11.50$                        

BANK OF AMERICA TRAINING 90.00$                        

AMES CONVENTION & VISITOR DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 150.00$                      

CITY OF AMES UTILITIES ELECTRIC SERVICE 5,566.46$                   

CENTURYLINK OUTSIDE PHONE SERVICE 276.50$                      

VERIZON WIRELESS OUTSIDE PHONE SERVICE 187.70$                      

IA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK OUTSIDE PHONE SERVICE 978.00$                      

CITY OF AMES UTILITIES WATER/SANITARY SEWER 308.13$                      

ASPEN WASTE SYSTEM OF IOW WASTE DISPOSAL 189.76$                      

RFID LIBRARY SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 15,000.00$                

ACI MECHANICAL INC MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,008.00$                   

RFID LIBRARY SOLUTIONS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS (15,000.00)$               

AUTOMATIC DOOR GROUP INC EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 836.23$                      

ZOOBEAN PREPAID LICENSE TECHNOLOGY MAINT/SUPPORT (1,280.42)$                 

BANK OF AMERICA TECHNOLOGY MAINT/SUPPORT 320.00$                      

XEROX CORPORATION RENTALS/LEASES 1,661.99$                   

PREFERRED PEST MANAGEMENT NON-CITY SERVICE 322.00$                      

ABM JANITORIAL NORTH CENT NON-CITY SERVICE 7,611.26$                   

CITY LAUNDERING COMPANY NON-CITY SERVICE 181.75$                      

CH ISSUES OFFICE SUPPLIES 192.71$                      

OFFICE DEPOT INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.78$                        

STOREY KENWORTHY CO OFFICE SUPPLIES 14.47$                        

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.28$                        

OFFICE DEPOT INC MINOR OFFICE EQUIPMENT 11.16$                        

BANK OF AMERICA MINOR OFFICE EQUIPMENT 38.84$                        

DELL MARKETING LP MINOR COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 3,252.60$                   

BANK OF AMERICA MINOR COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 129.00$                      

CENT IA DISTRIBUTING INC CLEANING SUPPLIES 70.00$                        

OFFICE DEPOT INC CLEANING SUPPLIES 47.88$                        

BANK OF AMERICA CLEANING SUPPLIES 71.14$                        

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG CLEANING SUPPLIES 4.75$                           

Packet page 11



Library Claims

November 1 - November 30, 2020

BANK OF AMERICA EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIES 161.13$   

CENT IA DISTRIBUTING INC MINOR EQUIPMENT/TOOLS 820.00$   

Total Administration 86,916.30$   

Resource Services 

PAYROLL SUMMARY LONGEVITY 410.00$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY DENTAL INSURANCE 266.32$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS DISABILITY 119.62$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LIFE INSURANCE 57.76$  

PAYROLL SUMMARY HEALTH INSURANCE 5,006.12$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY MEDICARE FICA 355.24$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY FICA 1,519.01$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS 2,445.50$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKERS COMPENSATION 30.60$  

OCLC ANNUAL LICENSE OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SVCS (32,377.20)$   

BANK OF AMERICA TRAINING 45.00$  

OCLC ANNUAL LICENSE LICENSES/PERMITS 32,377.20$   

BAKER & TAYLOR INC EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIES 443.15$   

CRYSTAL CLEAR WATER EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIES 17.00$  

AMAZON EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIES 39.96$  

MIDWEST TAPE EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIES 200.25$   

BANK OF AMERICA EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIES 106.24$   

ZOOBEAN PREPAID LICENSE ELECTRONIC COLLECTION 1,280.42$   

INFOUSA MARKETING INC ELECTRONIC COLLECTION 5,000.00$   

OVERDRIVE ELECTRONIC COLLECTION 4,671.60$   

BANK OF AMERICA SPECIAL PJCT COLLECTIONS 129.90$   

USA TODAY PERIODICALS 141.75$   

BAKER & TAYLOR INC YOUTH COLLECTION 4,715.86$   

BLACKSTONE AUDIO BOOKS YOUTH COLLECTION 60.07$  

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 1,012.10$   

AMAZON YOUTH COLLECTION 146.22$   

MIDWEST TAPE YOUTH COLLECTION 362.60$   

CAVENDISH SQUARE YOUTH COLLECTION 355.86$   

FINDAWAY WORLD LLC YOUTH COLLECTION 989.87$   

LIBRARY IDEAS LLC YOUTH COLLECTION 725.10$   

AMAZON AUDIO-VISUAL COLLECTION 1,121.21$   

MIDWEST TAPE AUDIO-VISUAL COLLECTION 6,640.55$   

BAKER & TAYLOR INC ADULT PRINT COLLECTION 6,128.95$   

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT PRINT COLLECTION 1,287.59$   

SAGE PUBLICATIONS INC ADULT PRINT COLLECTION 299.70$   

AMAZON ADULT PRINT COLLECTION 775.85$   

BANK OF AMERICA ADULT PRINT COLLECTION 206.21$   

FORMATIVE YEARS REFUNDS 35.20$  

RYAN, KACEY JO REFUNDS 20.24$  

Total Resource Services 47,168.62$   

Youth Services 

PAYROLL SUMMARY PERMANENT SALARIES/WAGES 40,964.56$   

Packet page 12



Library Claims

November 1 - November 30, 2020

PAYROLL SUMMARY TEMPORARY SALARIES/WAGES 1,204.00$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LONGEVITY 690.00$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY DENTAL INSURANCE 354.62$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS DISABILITY 206.87$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LIFE INSURANCE 82.54$  

PAYROLL SUMMARY HEALTH INSURANCE 5,900.88$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY MEDICARE FICA 598.46$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY FICA 2,558.83$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS 4,045.87$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKERS COMPENSATION 69.85$  

NOAH RIEMER PRODUCTIONS OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SVCS 150.00$   

BANK OF AMERICA TRAINING 654.00$   

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES 55.42$  

BANK OF AMERICA OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.75$  

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG OFFICE SUPPLIES 191.84$   

BANK OF AMERICA FOOD 73.70$  

HEID, JERRI FOOD 38.26$  

Total Youth Services 57,855.45$   

Adult Services 

PAYROLL SUMMARY PERMANENT SALARIES/WAGES 25,965.78$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LONGEVITY 197.50$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY DENTAL INSURANCE 113.22$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS DISABILITY 131.12$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LIFE INSURANCE 55.02$  

PAYROLL SUMMARY HEALTH INSURANCE 1,938.48$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY MEDICARE FICA 370.26$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY FICA 1,583.23$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS 2,469.81$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKERS COMPENSATION 31.16$  

2020-4 MUNIC CODE BILLING PRINT SHOP SERVICES 6.94$   

BANK OF AMERICA TRAINING 360.00$   

BANK OF AMERICA RECRUITING COSTS 225.00$   

Total Adult Services 33,447.52$   

Customer Account Services 

PAYROLL SUMMARY PERMANENT SALARIES/WAGES 41,925.67$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY TEMPORARY SALARIES/WAGES 13,594.48$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LONGEVITY 792.50$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY DENTAL INSURANCE 307.34$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS DISABILITY 191.40$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY LIFE INSURANCE 85.29$  

PAYROLL SUMMARY HEALTH INSURANCE 4,985.18$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY MEDICARE FICA 787.46$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY FICA 3,367.05$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY IPERS 5,315.89$   

PAYROLL SUMMARY WORKERS COMPENSATION 163.44$   

AUTOMATED MERCHANT SYSTEM OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SVCS 32.88$  

Packet page 13



Library Claims

November 1 - November 30, 2020

BANK OF AMERICA TRAINING 90.00$  

ONESOURCE RECRUITING COSTS 38.50$  

AUTOMATED MERCHANT SYSTEM NON-CITY SERVICE 66.11$  

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG OFFICE SUPPLIES 139.08$   

Total Customer Account Services 71,882.27$  

COVID Expenses

4IMPRINT INC SPECIAL PROJECT SUPPLIES 2,915.08$   

Total COVID Expenses 2,915.08$  

Total: 300,185.24$  

Roger Kluesner, President Sandra Marcu, Secretary  Date 

Packet page 14



Petition Policy 
Section: Library Operations 

Approved: 9/16/2010 
Reviewed: 2/19/2015, 10/23/2017 
Revised: 12/17/2020 

Ames Public Library does not allow active or passive solicitation of petition signatures on library 

premises, except in a scheduled meeting or program held in a library meeting room. The term 

“premises” includes inside and outside areas of library property and the bookmobile. 

References 

Ames Public Library Meeting Rooms and Study Rooms Policy 

Ames Public Library Display and Exhibit Spaces Policy 

Ames Public Library Social Media Policy 

Packet page 15

http://www.amespubliclibrary.org/Docs_PDFs/Policy/MeetingRoomPolicy.pdf
https://www.amespubliclibrary.org/policy/display
https://www.amespubliclibrary.org/policy/social-media


Petition Policy 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AMES PUBLIC LIBRARY 
DECEMBER 17, 2020 

Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees, Ames Public Library, approves revisions 
to the Petition Policy as presented. 

___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Roger Kluesner, President                                 Sandra Marcu, Secretary 

Packet page 16



Expressions of Concern Policy 

Section: Administration 

Approved: 3/19/2009 
Reviewed: 8/18/2011, 3/19/2015 
Revised: 10/23/2017 

Ames Public Library strives to further the Library’s mission, “Ames Public Library: We connect you to 

the world of ideas.” The Library’s role is to provide opportunities that will allow individuals to freely 

examine subjects and make their own decisions. 

Ames Public Library does not endorse particular ideas, beliefs, or views. While customers are free to 

reject for themselves what that they do not approve of, they cannot exercise this right of censorship to 

restrict the freedom of access to others. 

The Ames Public Library Director and the Board of Trustees are aware that customers may take issue 

with the inclusion of specific items, programs, or practices, and they welcome the expression of concern 

by customers. Customer concerns will be dealt with promptly and courteously as detailed in the 

following process.  

Expressions of Concern 

 Ames Public Library staff will listen to the concern and direct customers to the appropriate Library

staff member.

 The Library staff member will discuss the concern with the individual or group. After discussion

with the Library staff member, a customer who requests further action will complete a “Statement of

Concern about Library Resources” form, which will be submitted to the Director.

 The Director will contact the customer and schedule an appointment to discuss the completed

“Statement of Concern about Library Resources” form.

 After discussion with the Director, an individual or group seeking further action will have its

“Statement of Concern about Library Resources” form considered by the Board of Trustees at a

regular meeting. Please note: the Board Meeting will be conducted in open session, as required by

Iowa law, and the Statement of Concern Form will be made public.

 At the meeting, the individual or group may present their comments following the procedures

outlined in the Ames Public Library “Public Participation” policy.

 The Director will present a response.

 The Board of Trustees will make a final ruling on the concern and send a written response to the

individual or group.

References 

This policy has been developed in concert with the American Library Association’s Library Bill of 

Rights and its interpretations, as well as The Freedom to Read Statement, Freedom to View Statement, 

and ALA resources on Intellectual Freedom and Challenged Resources.  

Packet page 17

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill/interpretations
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/freedomreadstatement
http://www.ala.org/rt/vrt/professionalresources/vrtresources/freedomtoview
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill/interpretations/challenged-resources


Ames Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

2020/2021 

Name: Sarah Barchman (Vice-President) 
Address: 129 Main Street #201  
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Cell: 563-370-1356 
E-mail: sbarchman@gmail.com 
Appointed: 4/1/2016 
Reappointed: 4/1/2019 
Term Expires: 4/1/2022 

Name: Mavis Butler 
Address: 4225 Brickman Avenue 
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Home: 515-231-2322 
E-mail: mabutler13@me.com 
Appointed: 4/1/2015 
Reappointed: 4/1/2018 
Term Expires: 4/1/2021 

Name: Charles (Chuck) Glatz 
Address: 1522 Stone Brooke Road 
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Cell: 515-231-7465  
E-mail: chuckglatz@msn.com 
Appointed: 4/1/2016 
Reappointed: 4/1/2019 
Term Expires: 4/1/2022 

Name: Roger Kluesner (President) 
Address: 2702 Cottonwood Road 
City: Ames, IA  50014 
Cell: 515-231-6898 
Work: 515-239-4484 
E-mail: rkluesner@mcfarlandclinic.com 
Appointed: 4/1/2017 
Reappointed: 4/1/2020 
Term Expires: 4/1/2023 

Name: Sandra Marcu (Secretary) 
Address: 1430 Duff Avenue 
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Cell: 330-998-1037 
E-mail: rmlooft@iastate.edu 
Appointed: 4/1/2019 
Term Expires: 4/1/2022 

Name: Joanne Marshall  
Address: 1549 Reagan Drive 
City: Ames, IA 50010 
Home: 515-233-5137 
Work: 515-294-9995 
Cell: 515-229-7900 
E-mail: marshall.joanne@gmail.com 
Appointed: 6/14/2016 
Reappointed: 4/1/2017, 4/1/2020 
Term Expires: 4/1/2023 

Name: Carolyn Myers 
Address: 1804 Maxwell Avenue 
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Home: 515-451-1794 
Work: 515-337-7869 
E-mail: cjmyerhaan@gmail.com 
Appointed:  4/1/2019 
Term Expires: 4/1/2021 

Name: D. Raj Raman 
Address: 3130 Beckley Street 
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Home: 515-735-2125 
Work: 515-294-0465 
E-mail: drajraman@gmail.com 
Appointed: 4/1/2018 
Term Expires: 4/1/2021 

Name: Brenda Thorbs-Weber 
Address: 1536 Roosevelt Avenue 
City: Ames, IA  50010 
Cell: 515-290-5700 
Home: 515-233-6076 
Work: 515-294-8300 
E-mail: btweber@iastate.edu 
Appointed: 4/01/2020 
Term Expires: 4/1/2023 

 Last updated: 12/10/2020 

Packet page 18

mailto:sbarchman@gmail.com
mailto:mabutler13@me.com
mailto:chuckglatz@msn.com
mailto:rkluesner@mcfarlandclinic.com
mailto:rmlooft@iastate.edu
mailto:marshall.joanne@gmail.com
mailto:cjmyerhaan@gmail.com
mailto:drajraman@gmail.com
mailto:btweber@iastate.edu


Ames Public Library Board of Trustees 

Committee Assignments 2020/2021 
___________________________________________________________________ 

Standing Committees 

Art: Sandra Marcu, Joanne Marshall, Brenda Thorbs-Weber 

Budget & Finance: Chuck Glatz, Carolyn Myers 

Director Evaluation: Sarah Barchman, Mavis Butler, Sandra Looft, 

Executive: Roger Kluesner (P), Sarah Barchman (VP), Sandra Looft (S) 

Nominating: D. Raj Raman, Brenda Thorbs-Weber 

APLFF Board Representatives 

APLFF: Carolyn Myers, Mavis Butler 

Packet page 19



Ames Public Library Board of Trustees 
2021 Key Dates 

January 2021 

 Jan. 8 - City Manager meets with Director
regarding the budget to be presented to City
Council.

 Jan. 14 - APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 Mid January City manager & Department
Heads propose CIP to City Council

 Jan. 18 – Budget & Finance Committee meeting,
6 pm

 Review APLFF proposed ask

 Jan. 21 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Approval of APLFF Funding request

 BFC report to Board

 Policy Review: Director’s General Job
Duties 

 Reminder: Board member applications are 
due to the City February 5, 2021. 

 Board Education:  

 Nominating Committee meets and prepares
Slate for Officers to be presented at Feb.
meeting

 DEC will obtain feedback on the Director’s
performance from selected library staff and
external reviews

 The Director will submit a self-evaluation
based on three to five specific, measurable
annual goals to the DEC

 Jan. 22-26 - American Library Association
Midwinter Conference

 Late January Public hearing on CIP

 End of January City Council budget overview.

February 2021 

 Early February - City Council Budget Hearing
(Director’s presentation)

 Early to Mid February CIP approval

 Feb. 11 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 Feb. 15 – Staff Development Day

 Feb. 18 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Nominating Committee to present slate for
Election of Officers  

 Policy Review: Sex Offender Policy 

 Board Education:  

 DEC will gather and compile evaluation
feedback, prepare a summary of the results,
and hold a preliminary meeting with the
Director, and analyze the salary data provided.

March 2021 

 Early March final public hearing/City Council
approval and certification of budget

 Mar. 11 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 DEC will submit a draft evaluation to the
Trustees and Director at least one week prior
to the March Board meeting including salary
adjustment recommendation.

 Mar. 18 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Election of Officers (President, Vice
President, & Secretary – Executive 
Committee) 

 Policy Review: Collections Policy 

 Review the draft prepared by the DEC, 
revise if desired and approve the Director’s 
performance evaluation, and set the 
Director’s salary for the next fiscal year. 

 Board Education: 

 After the March meeting the DEC will meet to
finalize goals for the upcoming year based on
recommendations from the Board.

 Late March - City of Ames Annual Boards and
Commissions Luncheon, 11:30 am

April 2021 

 Early April – staff reviews budget and makes
final amendments for the current fiscal year.

 April 7 – National Bookmobile Day

 April 8 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 April 12 - D.E.A.R. (Drop Everything And
Read) day

 April 12 – Budget & Finance Committee
meeting, 6 pm

 Review final budget amendments

 April 15 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Policy Review: Confidentiality and Library
User Records Policy 

 Butler (final), Myers, & Raman’s terms 
expire 4/1/2021; new members begin. 

 Approve Director’s goals for FY22 

 Enrich Iowa Agreement renewal 

 Custodial Contract renewal 

 Polaris renewal  

 Final budget amendments presented 

 BFC report to Board 

 Board Education: 

 April 19-25 - National Library Week

Packet page 20



May 2021 

 May 3-9 – Children’s Book Week

 May 13 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 May 20 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Policy Review: Internet Use Policy and
Guidelines  

 Committee Appointments – Art, Budget & 
Finance, Director Evaluation Committee, 
Nominating Committee, & APLFF Board 
Representatives. 

 APL-APLFF agreement 

 OCLC renewal  

 Board Education: 

June 2021 

 June 10 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 June 17 - Board meeting, 7 pm

 Policy Review: Library Security Cameras

 APLFF MOU

 Board Education:

 June 24-29 - American Library Association
Annual Conference (Chicago)

July 2021 

 July 1 - Fiscal Year 2021/22 begins

 Staff develops five year CIP

 July 8 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 July 12 – Budget & Finance Committee
meeting, 6 pm

 Review five year CIP

 July 15 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 BFC report to the Board

 Policy Review: Unattended Child

 Board Education:

August 2021 

 Staff finalizes five year CIP

 Aug. 12 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 August 19 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 AMHS agreement renewal

 Policy Review: Director Performance
Evaluation  

 Board Education: 

September 2021 

 National Library Card Sign-Up Month

 Sept. 9 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 DEC will conduct a mid-year discussion of
progress towards goals & report to the Board

 Sept. 16 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 CIP approval

 Policy Review: Conduct in the Library 

 DEC report to Board 

 Board Education: 

 Sept. 26 – Oct. 2 - Banned Books Week

October 2021 

 Staff prepares budget amendments for current
year and proposed budget for next fiscal year

 Staff submits CIP forms to Finance Department

 Oct. 14 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 Oct. 18 – Budget & Finance Committee
meeting, 6 pm

 Review budget amendments for current
fiscal year and proposed budget for next 
fiscal year 

 Oct. 21 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 BFC report to Board

 Policy Review: Donations Policy

 Board Education:

 Oct. 31 - Annual State Survey Due

November 2021 

 Picture Book month

 Early November On-site CIP tours by City
Manager & Assistant City Managers

 Mid November Departments meet with City
Manager for CIP; Final decisions made prior to
presentation to City Council

 Nov. 11 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 Nov. 18 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Policy Review: Exam Proctoring

 Proposed budget amendments for
FY2021/22 & proposals for FY2022/23 

 Board Education: 

 Late Nov/Early Dec PROBE meetings
(Preliminary Review of Budget Entries) where
staff presents budget to Finance Dept & City
Manager. Changes may be recommended.

 Late November Council issues meetings & CIP
review

December 2021 

 Dec. 9 – APLFF Board meeting, 4 pm

 Mid December corrected CIP sheets are
returned by departments

 Dec. 16 - Board Meeting, 7 pm

 Policy Review:  Variations from COA

 Board Education:

 DEC to receive current salary information and
longevity of other library directors and Ames
City peers. Packet page 21




